
Rouse, Kristen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good afternoon Kristen 

Simonton, Monica 

Wednesday, November 20, 2024 4:12 PM 
Rouse, Kristen 
SAN JOSE 110824 EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 
BASIC SWAT NOCOG_Page_3.tiff 

There was a service charge on Jesse's registration. The training was $900. Charged to the PCARD was 
$927.00. I didn't see a waiver by CC for the charge. Please review . 

• 

Here's your invoice 

CSAT Enforcment Training UC sent you an in oice for $927.00 USO 

0 e on receipt. 

CSAT 

r. 

Invoice det ils 

0081 

1 



CSAT Courses & Pricing 

Price List for 2024 

COURSE DAYS 
MAX 

PRICE START/lDCATlON STUDENT 
BASIC SWAT fLEl 5 24 $900 14 PM CLASSROOM 
Anva-·-... 11 SWAT II S:\ 5 u $900 4 PM CLASSROOM 
A.DY r,,.~7.6.r.S: AS:Cl~11c l_IVE FIRE ll_E\ 5 u $1000 BAM CLASSROOM 

---- -- COUN AUDI l~U INST {LE\ r"'~I tc.UL I ~M 4 16 $900 BAM CLASSROOM 

IDDA.M ••a -·.u 11.E\ 5 20 $1000 8 AM CLASSROOM 

~HOOT uni•~-= INSTRUC- - -• IUN 5 20 $1000 8 AM CLASSROOM 
TACTICAL RIFl s: -.. -- --- ---~-Jr•,.. 11.11 , .. ,.. I NIJll. f I•- 6 15 $1200 8 AM CLASSROOM 

TACTIC.Al RIFI F Jr•,.. 11""1i nPFA.6.TnA 2 24 $600 BAM RANGE 
TACTIC.Al RIFl S: nas::n'\TOR 2 u $600 BAM RANGE 

TACTICAL PISTOL OPERATOR 2 u $600 BAM RANGE 

CONCEALED CARRY TAC PISTOL 2 12 $600 8 AM CLASSROOM 

~ED DOT I EXTREME PISTOL 2 16 $600 8 AM CLASSROOM 

~ITIZEN RESPONSE TO ACTIVE 2 12 $900 BAM CLASSROOM 
- -........ ~ 

u~nau ··- -- r.nuA~s: 2 12 $700 BAM CLASSROOM 

LRHUNTCft. 2 12 $750 BAM CLASSROOM 

&nVAU~Fn ;;:.;;:;.;-,, ••• ; IAI TAC'1 IGS 2 12 $800 8 AM CLASSROOM 
~r1~1ui. nA RIFI I= 

Cl n..cu: n1 IA,RTER TAC11L.. .... 2 12 $900 BAM CLASSROOM 

GUARDIAN CLA~qES IB:u1~l 3 14 $900 8 AM CLASSROOM 

GUARDIAN2 2 14 $700 8 AM CLASSROOM 

AOV MEDICAL I GUARDIAN 3 2 14 $1500 BAM CLASSROOM 

r.OR ~I A.Q~S:Q 2 12 $800 18 AM CLASSROOM 

TAC .... ,.,.11n./TAr. AIS:I I= MFnl~AI 2 10 $1500 BAM 

PATRIOT TACTICAL TRAINING 1 2 12 $700 8 AM CLASSROOM 

PATRIOT PREP COURSE (DAY PRIOR) 1 $300 BAM CLASSROOM 

SEMINARS 1 500 TBA TBA 

SPECIAL CLASSES, AS REQUESTED 1..S TBD TBD TBD 

SPECIAL CLASSES • LOW ROUND COUNT 


